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Questions and Answers
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request for Proposal. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for Proposal.  It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.

 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1

	Question Number
	RFP
Section

Reference
	RFP
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	1.A. Schedule of Events
	1
	The Schedule of Events provides the date of the Optional Pre-Proposal Tele-Conference but not the time of the meeting.  Please provide the start and projected end time of this meeting.
	The date of the optional pre-proposal tele-conference has passed. The date and time was provided in Addendum 2 - Revised Schedule of Events.

	2.
	II.L
	4-5
	Does the State have an established budget (or range) for the requested services? If so, would you please share this with proposers to help ensure our proposed solution is in line with the State’s expectations and funding?
	Bidders should provide the best solution to the requirements of this RFP.

	3.
	IV.A.4
	35
	The scope of the DMA solution includes Medicaid Administrative Reporting (MAR) and Surveillance and Utilization Review (SUR). How does the State envision incorporating these applications with the Medicaid enterprise data warehouse reporting capabilities?
	The State is not prescribing a specific approach and each solution proposed may vary with respect to meeting all RFP requirements.

	4.
	IV.B.1.g
	36
	Has DHHS completed its MITA 3.0 SS-A, and, if so, can it be shared with prospective proposers?
	The MITA 3.0 SS-A has been shared as attachment X.  The annual update is in process.  The roadmap has substantially changed since the initial assessment.

	5.
	IV.B.2.b
	37
	Under the Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance heading, requirement 6 states that the IV&V contractor “Must perform one or more reviews of project deliverables and work products….” In order to assist proposers with accurately scoping the effort, please provide a list of deliverables anticipated. Alternatively, would the State provide an estimated number of deliverables so proposers can use comparable estimates for budget purposes?
	The State has provided the information currently available for the projects.  The information provided are estimates and are not final.

DMA

The DMA RFP was released for comment on 01/11/2016 and can be found at:

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/DMA2016/DMA2016.html.

The State has anticipated a minimum set of deliverables as expressed throughout the RFP and in the “Appendix A - Statement of Work - Attachment A - Deliverable Catalog”. However, each vendor is responsible for proposing the optimal set of deliverables to effectively support the project.
EES

The EES project currently has an estimated 48 deliverables and deliverable expectation documents (DEDs) outstanding.

	6.
	IV.C.1
	42
	The RFP states, “DHHS requires the following key positions to be separately identified for each project, EES and DMS…” Please confirm the understanding that EES and DMA are considered the two projects and, therefore, a total of eight (8) key staff positions are required to be filled.
	Section IV.C. Organizational Staffing of the RFP has been replaced and superseded in its entirety in Attachment 3, attached hereto.  



	7.
	IV.C.1
	42-43
	Would the State be open to receiving proposals with alternate on-site staffing arrangements? For example, where some Key Staff are onsite 50% of the time, some Key Staff onsite 100% of the time, and other staff onsite to ensure there are at least four team members onsite for each project each week?  
	See answer to question number 6.


	8.
	IV.C.1
	42-43
	Would the State be open to receiving proposals with alternate staffing approaches, such as having multiple resources filling a single role? For example, an IV&V Technical Analyst at .75 FTE, together with an Architect at .25 FTE, to meet the requirement of the IV&V Technical Analyst/Architect role?  
	See answer to question number 6.

	9.
	V.A.i and V.A.3.b
	48
	Section V.A.i and V.A.3.b both request information on project team organization and staffing, including names and resumes of proposed team members. To help ensure proposers are compliant with RFP requirements, while minimizing duplicative information for the evaluation team to review, would it be acceptable to include staffing and project team organization information in one section and cross-reference it in the other?  
	Bidders should include the required information in one organizational staffing section in response to RFP section V.A.3.b and include a reference to that section in response to RFP section V.A.2.i.

	10.
	
	
	Is the current IV&V vendor eligible to bid on this opportunity?
	Yes

	11.
	
	
	Will the state award work for all projects/potential projects to one vendor?
	The State intends to award to one bidder. 

	12.
	II.L
	4-5
	Does the State have an established budget (or range) for the requested services? If so, would you please share this with proposers to help ensure our proposed solution is in line with the State’s expectations and funding?
	See answer to question number 2.

	13.
	IV.B.2.b
	37
	Under the Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance heading, requirement 6 states that the IV&V contractor “Must perform one or more reviews of project deliverables and work products….” In order to assist proposers with accurately scoping the effort, please provide a list of deliverables anticipated. Alternatively, would the State provide an estimated number of deliverables so proposers can use comparable estimates for budget purposes?
	See answer to question number 5.

	14.
	IV.A.4
	35
	The scope of the DMA solution includes Medicaid Administrative Reporting (MAR) and Surveillance and Utilization Review (SUR). How does the State envision incorporating these applications with the Medicaid enterprise data warehouse reporting capabilities?
	See answer to question number 3.

	15.
	IV.B.1.g
	36
	Is the MITA SS-A complete and, if so, can it be shared with prospective proposers?
	See answer to question number 4.

	16.
	IV.C.1
	42
	The RFP states, “DHHS requires the following key positions to be separately identified for each project, EES and DMS…”. Please confirm the understanding that EES and DMA are considered the two projects and, therefore, a total of eight (8) key staff positions are required to be filled.
	See answer to question number 6.

	17.
	IV.C.1
	42-43
	Would the State be open to receiving proposals with alternate on-site staffing arrangements? For example, where some Key Staff are onsite 50% of the time, some Key Staff onsite 100% of the time, and other staff onsite to ensure there are at least four team members onsite for each project each week?
	See answer to question number 6.

	18.
	IV.C.1
	42-43
	Would the State be open to receiving proposals with alternate staffing approaches, such as having multiple resources filling a single role. For example, an IV&V Technical Analyst at .75 FTE, together with an Architect at .25 FTE, to meet the requirement of the IV&V Technical Analyst/Architect role?  
	See answer to question number 6.

	19.
	V.A.i and V.A.3.b
	48
	Section V.A.i and V.A.3.b both request information on project team organization and staffing, including names and resumes of proposed team members. To help ensure proposers are compliant with RFP requirements, while minimizing duplicative information for the evaluation team to review, would it be acceptable to include staffing and project team organization information in one section and cross-reference it in the other?  
	See answer to question number 9.

	20.
	I.A
	1
	Given the number of full-time, onsite resources requested by the State and our questions regarding alternative staffing models, would the State consider extending the due date by two weeks to allow time following the issuing of Q&As to finalize proposers’ staffing plans?
	See Addendum Four.

	21.
	IV.B
	36
	Page 36 notes that all required documents must be submitted and approved by MLTC. Please confirm that this does not conflict with requirements to submit the IV&V report to CMS at the same time as MLTC.
	Contractor will submit such reports to CMS at the same time as MLTC.

	22.
	IV.B.4.b.2
	40
	Section IV.B.4.b.2 specifies that the IV&V vendor must periodically, as needed, produce exception based Certification Progress Reports. Does the State have an expectation for the number of these reports that will be necessary? 
Or, does the State wish vendors to propose an approach to providing these reports within their proposal?
	I The number of the exception based reports that will be required is unknown.  

Yes, bidders should provide their response per section IV.B.4.c.

	23.
	IV.B.4.b
	40
	Section IV.B.4.b specifies the requirements for supporting the certification process. This certification process appears to apply to the DMA portion of the project. What is the State’s vision for how all aspects of the Certification Toolkit will be met, including those that will not be met by the DMA?
	Unless otherwise specified, all requirements apply to all projects.  CMS has released a new Medicaid Enterprise Certification Toolkit to support modular certification.  The EES and DMA will be separately certified based on the applicable CMS criteria.

	24.
	IV.C.1
	42
	Assuming there are to be four key staff for the EES and a separate four key staff for the DMA projects, would it be acceptable for us to share team members and/or adjust allocation of staff across the two projects, as appropriate, depending on the needs of each project?
	See answer to question number 6. 


Note: Review of the deliverables and requirements listed in the RFP may be similar to the current contract but are not the same. Careful review of deliverables and requirements listed in the RFP is advised for all bidders.

	See above.
See above. 

	26.
	II.P
	17
	Should the certification to do business with the State be included with the bid, or should the certification be presented prior to award of the contract?
	Per section II. P. Secretary of State/Tax Commissioner Registration Requirements:
The bidder who is the recipient of an Intent to Award will be required to certify that it has so complied and produce a true and exact copy of its current (within ninety (90) calendar days), valid Certificate of Good Standing or Letter of Good Standing; or in the case of a sole proprietorship, provide written documentation of sole proprietorship.  This must be accomplished prior to the award of the contract.

	27.
	V.B.1
	48
	We understand Nebraska wants pricing for the optional projects. As the scope for each of the optional projects are not finalized at this time, can the State confirm that it will negotiate staffing requirements and cost after award of the IV&V contract prior to the start of each optional project.
	Although the hours per optional project cannot be determined, and is estimated, the pricing per labor category can be provided.  DHHS and the awarded contractor will need to determine how many hours will be necessary for each labor category, when an optional project begins.

	28.
	P. Secretary of State/Tax Comm Registration Reqs
	6
	Please confirm that the Certificate of Good Standing is required as part of the proposal submission.  
If so, is there a specific section within the proposal that this should be placed?
	See answer to question number 26.
No

	29.
	3.C. Operational Vision
	35
	The table on page 35 of the RFP lists several projects with TBD as the target date.  Are there any more specific timeframes that can be provided for these projects?  Would any of these begin at the project start date in July 2016?
	No, the State does not anticipate the optional beginning at the contract start date in July 2016. 


	30.
	B. IV&V Responsibilities
	36
	For each of the responsibilities listed: if an example or sample document is required, should this be placed within that section of the proposal, or can it be included as an attachment?
	The example documents should be included as an attachment and referenced within the proposal section.

	31.
	C. Organizational Staffing
	42
	Do the five optional projects require, at a minimum, the four key positions?  Do these need to be named resources or are we required to just provide the costs for each of these positions?
	All RFP requirements unless otherwise specified are required for each optional project.  Bidders do not need to submit names or resumes for the optional projects.
See answer to question number 6.

	32.
	V. Proposal Instructions, 2.b. Financial Statements
	46
	May we include our audited financial statements on a CD rather than as paper copies?  Due to the size of our organization, our statements are more than 200 pages/year.
	No, electronic documents will not be accepted.

	33.
	V. Proposal Instructions, 2.h. Summary of Bidder’s Corp Exp
	47
	Are bidders permitted to include more than 3 narrative project descriptions in a proposal, with the understanding that only 3 would be evaluated?
	Yes, bidders may include more than three (3) narrative project descriptions, with the understanding that only three (3) would be evaluated.

	34.
	Form A – Bidder Contact Sheet
	50
	Where would the State prefer to see this form included in the proposal?
	This form may be included anywhere within the technical proposal.

	35.
	Cost Sheets
	Summary Tab
	The summary tab of the Cost Sheet automatically calculates the monthly rate and total cost of the EES and DMA Projects. This is based on the labor categories, billing rates, hours per month, and the number of months estimated for the project [12 months for EES and 29 months for DMA]. If either project runs beyond the estimated timeframe, will the monthly amount be added for each additional month of the project, increasing the total planned price as a result of the additional time and work?
	If the project extends beyond the estimated timeframe, the State may pay the monthly rate for each additional month, until services are no longer necessary.

	36.
	Cost Sheets
	Optional Projects
	Are the costs associated with the Optional Projects included in the Cost Proposal Evaluation for points?
	No, the costs associated with the optional projects will not be included in the cost proposal evaluation.

	37.
	Bidder’s Conference
	
	During the Bidder’s Conference, Procurement indicated that no assumptions should be included within the RFP response. 
If no specific timeframes are indicated for optional projects, may assumptions be included to support staffing levels and scope of effort?
	Although the hours per optional project cannot be determined, and is estimated, the pricing per labor category can be provided.  DHHS and the awarded contractor will need to determine how many hours will be necessary for each labor category, when an optional project begins.
No assumptions should be included within the proposal response per Section II. E. Written Questions and Answers:

The integrity of the RFP process requires that every Bidder prepare their proposal based upon the same information.  Therefore, Bidders should present any assumption upon which the Bidder’s proposal is developed  as a question.    Assumptions that are not submitted as questions, whether or not the assumptions are included with the Bidder’s proposal, may not be relied upon, will not be considered during evaluation of proposals, will not be incorporated in the final contract, and will not be enforceable.  
Also see question number 36.

	38.
	I. Scope of the Request for Proposal
	1
	Will the State Purchasing Bureau consider extending the proposal due date by one week (due May 11, 2016) to allow vendors to review and thoughtfully incorporate the answers to the questions submitted?
	See the answer to question number 20.

	39.
	I. Scope of the Request for Proposal
	1
	Does the incumbent’s contract allow for optional years beyond the initial term and if so have these options been executed?
	The existing IV&V contract is publicly available at the following link:

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/58755(o4)ren(1)awd.pdf

	40.
	I. Scope of the Request for Proposal
	1
	Does the State Purchasing Bureau anticipate to award one IV&V vendor the entirety of the contract or reserve the right to award to multiple IV&V vendors?
	See the answer to question number 11.

	41.
	L. Evaluation of Proposals
	4
	Will the State Purchasing Bureau share the evaluation criteria and relative weighting for the responses?
	The evaluation criteria was posted with the RFP on 3/29/16. 


	42.
	Section III Terms and Conditions
	7-29
	Are the subcontractors also required to respond to Section III. Terms and Conditions?
	No.

	43.
	2. Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance
	37-38
	In RFP section 3.1.2.5 it asks for “Provide examples of the bidder’s deliverable review findings and issue assessments utilized on previous projects.”  Please clarify if this means monthly type findings or issue management or deliverable review?
	Statement in question refers to examples of review of a specific deliverable and assessment of a specific issue.  It does not refer to summary information provided in a monthly report.  

	44.
	2. Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance
	37
	Does the State consider “issues” the same as “critical Incident”?
	Issues and a critical incident are not the same.  Issues are risks on the project that are triggered and require a plan of action to resolve.  Issues are typically experienced in every large project.  
A critical incident is an issue or event that presents such a significant threat to project success that it typically requires immediate, intensive action to resolve.  Critical Incidents are typically escalated to project executive leadership as soon as they are discovered.  A well run project may or may not have a critical incident during its life.

	45.
	2. Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance
	37-38
	Is “critical incident” the same as a “critical programming error”?
	A “critical incident” and “critical programming error” are not synonymous.  See the answer to question number 44.

A Critical Program Error is any Program Error, whether or not known to the State, which prohibits or significantly impairs use of the Licensed Software as set forth in the documentation and intended in the contract.

	46.
	3. IV&V Status Meetings and Reporting 
	38-39
	Beyond IV&V reports submitted to the State and Federal CMS, are there expectations of other external stakeholder reporting that the IV&V vendor would support (such as Legislative, Oversight/Steering Committees, etc.)? 
	The anticipated reports are included in the RFP. Additional Ad Hoc reports related to the IV&V work will be required as requested by the State.

	47.
	6. IV&V Deliverables and Work Products 
	41-42
	Does the State Purchasing Bureau want the IV&V vendor to manage separate IV&V work plans for EES and DMA, and other projects or expect an integrated work plan for all the projects? 
	Separate work-plans are required for each project.

	48.
	C. Organizational Staffing 
	42
	Will the State consider alternative staffing options which maximize the vendors’ ability to bring diverse skills to the project?   That is, can a vendor meet the 90% requirement for each position by assigning more than one staff?
	See the answer to question number 6.

	49.
	V.A.2.i

V.A.3.a.i
	48
	It appears that the RFP is requesting descriptions of the project management approach be provided in two sections: RFP section V.A.2.i (Page 48) and RFP section V.A.3.a.i (page 48), as required by section IV.B.1.c.i on page 37. Can the state please clarify where to provide the project management approach?
	V.A.2.i refers to personnel management approach.  See the answer to question number 9 regarding this subject.  

Project management should be addressed in response to section V.3.a.i.

	50.
	V.A.2.i

V.A.3.b
	48
	It appears that the RFP is requesting resumes be provided in two sections: RFP section V.A.2.i (Page 48) and RFP section V.A.3.b (page 48), as required by section IV.C.3.ii on page 44. Can the state please clarify where to provide the resumes?
	See the answer to question number 9.

	51.
	Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance requirements table
	37
	Please inform as to the software language(s) you reference as "working code" so that we can propose staff with the requisite skill.
	The DMA solution has not been procured, so the software language is unknown at this time.  

The EES is an IBM Curam based solution.

	52.
	Independent Assessment and Quality Assurance requirements table)
	37
	Is the DDI vendor required to provide code scan reports of software code that is within scope of the requirement to assess "working code"?
	The question as asked does not provide enough information for the State to provide a response.

	53.
	IV. A.3 Operational Vision

Medicaid applicants will apply online through a member portal or by a worker entering their information through the member portal. The member portal will interact with the following:

a. Eligibility and enrollment system (EES) module

b. Nebraska Timely, Responsive, Accurate, Customer Service (NTRAC) module for eligibility and benefit plan determination
	33
	What is the difference between the EES module in (a) and NTRAC module in (b)?
	There is no difference. IV.A.3.a has been removed in its entirety.


	54.
	5. Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope

The project is well underway and is scheduled to enter maintenance and operation by March 31, 2017
	36
	Who is the EES DDI contractor? Where are they currently in terms of delivery of the completed EES? What is the total DDI budget for EES?
	The EES system integration vendor is Wipro LLC.  The EES project is entering the Design Phase.  The contract with the DDI contractor and contract value may be found at:

http://das.nebraska.gov/materiel/purchasing/contracts/pdfs/59912(o4)awd.pdf


	55.
	5.
Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope 

“the current IV&V contract ends June 30, 2016.”
	36
	Who is the current IV&V vendor? 
Are they precluded from bidding on this RFP? 
Please provide the current levels of the incumbent IV&V staffing by labor category? 
Please provide annual billing totals for the current IV&V contract?
 What processes are in place or planned for an orderly transition from the incumbent IV&V vendor and a new IV&V vendor? 
Is there a procurement library available to responders that includes IV&V and DDI EES deliverables?
	Please see the answer to question 39.

Please see the answer to question 10.

Please see the answer to question 39.

Calendar year 2015 annual spend was $649,373.75
The State project team will support the transition to the new IV&V contractor. 
No.

	56.
	b. Requirements

The contractor must meet the following requirements:

Traceability and adherence to requirements
	37
	Is a RTM being used for EES requirements traceability? If yes, which one?
	EES is utilizing a Requirements Traceability Matrix (RTM).  Rational Requirements Composer is the tool being used for RTM.

	57.
	IV.C Organizational Staffing

DHHS requires the following key positions to be separately identified for each project, EES and DMA, in the bidder’s proposal response. For optional projects as needed and identified on the cost proposal, the following key positions will need to be provided for each project.
	42
	Can the bidder provide resources in key positions that work on more than one project?  Does the State assume the cost response for either project and all optional projects has at least the four key positions staffed full-time per project?
	See the answer to questions number 6.

	58.
	I.A.6 Schedule of Events – Proposal Opening

II.E Written Questions and Answers


	1/3
	“Therefore, Bidders should present any assumption upon which the Bidder’s proposal is developed as a question.”

Would the Department extend the Proposal Opening date by three weeks (May 25th) to allow time for bidders to review and if necessary alter their proposal response based on another bidder’s assumptions?
	See the answer to question number 20.

	59.
	III. M Conflict of Interest
	13
	“This exclusion likewise extends to any other project within the State that may interact with or otherwise provide services to the projects or to the State during the full term of this contract.”
Please confirm our assumption that the Conflict of Interest does not apply to a vendor who supplies software or hardware for other projects within the State that may interact with…
	It is impossible to answer all potential conflict of interest scenarios in advance.  Bidder’s may reject the language and provide an alternative response in the proposal. 

	60.
	III.YY Disaster Recovery/Back up Plan
	25/26
	“The Contractor shall have a disaster recovery and back-up plan, of which a copy should be provided to the State, which includes, but is not limited to equipment, personnel, facilities, and transportation, in order to continue services as specified under the specifications in the contract in the event of a disaster.”  

Does this T&C apply to this contract?  If so, when is the contractor required to submit the Disaster Recovery and Back-up Plan to the State?
	The Disaster Recovery/Back up Plan should be provided upon a request, post contract execution.

	61.
	III.YY Disaster Recovery/Back up Plan


IV.D.1 Logistics
	25/26

44
	“The Contractor shall have a disaster recovery and back-up plan, of which a copy should be provided to the State, which includes, but is not limited to equipment, personnel, facilities, and transportation, in order to continue services as specified under the specifications in the contract in the event of a disaster.”  

Please confirm our assumption that the State Disaster Recovery/Back up Plan would take precedence over the contractor’s Plan if the disaster occurred in the Lincoln workspace provided by the Department.
	No, the two plans would be incorporated together if a disaster occurred at the Lincoln location. 

	62.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“Nebraska’s existing Eligibility and Enrollment System is almost twenty years old. “ 

Does the IV&V contractor have any IV&V responsibilities for the existing EES?  If so, please provide the specific IV&V requirements,
	The current EES system (NFOCUS) is an integrated solution, which supports Medicaid and a number of other programs. The current system will remain the EES for the non-Medicaid programs after completion of the EES project. 

The IV&V’s scope of responsibility will include the integration and interoperability of the new system (NTRAC) with NFOCUS, and the project activities to deactivate Medicaid processing in NFOCUS as we transition to the new system.

	63.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“…the complete replacement of the existing Medicaid Eligibility and Enrollment System.  The project is well underway and is scheduled to enter maintenance and operation by March 31, 2017.”

Please provide the projected project status when the IV&V contractor starts work under the new contract?  What phase and deliverables are projected for the EES contractor and the IV&V contractor?  Will the current IV&V contractor’s work in progress be up to date with the EES contractor’s status and turned over to a new IV&V contractor?  
	The EES project is anticipated to be in the design phase when the new contract takes effect.  See the answer to question number 55. 

	64.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“…the complete replacement of the existing Medicaid Eligibility and Enrollment System.  The project is well underway and is scheduled to enter maintenance and operation by March 31, 2017.”

Is the current EES contractor performing as expected; i.e. meeting deliverable deadlines and performance?
	Refer to the following link for status updates, included within the meeting minutes, for the EES contract: http://www.nitc.nebraska.gov/technical_panel/meetings/index.html

	65.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“…the complete replacement of the existing Medicaid Eligibility and Enrollment System.  The project is well underway and is scheduled to enter maintenance and operation by March 31, 2017.”

We request that the Department make the EES Contractor Monthly Project Status Reports available to bidders.  We believe It is important to understand the EES project status as one factor to level the playing field with the current IV&V contractor.
	See the answer to question number 64.

	66.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“…the current IV&V contract ends June 30, 2016.”

Is there a reason why the current IV&V contract was not extended to at least the projected March 31, 2017 EES Operations Phase?  If so, was there an IV&V contractor performance issue?
	The contract has reached the end of its renewal period.

	67.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“…the current IV&V contract ends June 30, 2016.”
We request that the Department make the following EES IV&V Contract Reports the available to bidders.  

· IV&V Project Status Report

· Monthly Management Briefing Report

· EES Estimating and Schedule Review Recommendations Report

· EES Deliverable Review Report

· EES Design and Analysis Review Report

· Data Conversion Process Review Report

· EES Technical Recommendations Report

· Critical Incident Report

We believe It is important to understand the EES project status and the IV&V contractor’s deliverables as one factor to level the playing field of the current IV&V contractor.
	See the answer to question number 64. Also see Attachment 4 – IV&V Contract Materials. Information related to the following have not been completed and received as of this date:
1. Design Report

2. Data Conversion Process Review Report

3. Technical Recommendations Report-Architecture

4. Technical Recommendations Report-Detailed Design



	68.
	IV.A.5 Eligibility and Enrollment Solution (EES) Project Scope
	36
	“…the current IV&V contract ends June 30, 2016.”

What requirements does the current IV&V Contractor have to turn-over the current IV&V project to a successor contractor?  What is the planned duration of the turn-over?
	The State project team will conduct turnover with the winning bidder. 

	69.
	IV.B.1 Project Management Responsibilities
	36
	CMS has released the new Medicaid Enterprise Certification Lifecycle (MECL) requirements, which includes specific requirements for an IV&V.  Do the new MECL requirements apply to this procurement?
	Yes

	70.
	IV.B.2 Modular Development
	36
	CMS has released the new Medicaid Enterprise Certification Lifecycle (MECL) requirements, which define new Concept of Operations reporting. Do the new MECL requirements apply to this procurement?
	Yes

	71.
	IV.B.2.e Modular Development
	36
	“e. Adequacy of system security and privacy policies, plans, technical designs, and implementations.”

Has CMS required the Department or the EES contractor to perform a NIST SP800-53 Assessment?  Will the IV&V contractor have any responsibilities for an NIST SP800-53 assessment?
	The EES contractor is responsible for having an independent firm perform a Network Intrusion Test and Security Audit.  The IV&V contractor will not be responsible for performing the test or audit.

	72.
	IV.B.1.c.iv. PM Proposal Responses
	37
	iv. Address the bidder’s approach to meeting each requirement in a table that contains the requirement and the contractor’s approach to meeting the requirement.”

We do not understand this requirement.  Please define “a table that contains the requirement’?  This requirement appears in other RFP sections.  We assume the definition provided here apply to the other instances.  If not, please explain.
	Bidders should include a table within their proposal section with each requirement listed in one column and the specific approach to meeting that requirement in another column.

	73.
	IV.B.2.b.6 Requirements
	37
	“• Traceability and adherence to requirements”

Please provide the current EES Project RTM with status of the adherence, clarity, completeness and quality.
	See the answer to question number 67. See Attachment 5 - RTM, which is a working document. 

	74.
	
	
	“Would the State consider extending the current Proposal Opening date from May 4, 2016 to May 25, 2016?  This extension would allow time for Vendors to prepare a proposal response which includes their own assumptions and any assumptions from other bidders that are incorporated into the RFP by the State?”
	See the answer to question number 20.

	75.
	Section G—Oral Interviews/ Presentations
	3
	Should bidders be invited to participate in oral presentations, does the State require that all proposed key personnel participate in oral presentations, including those proposed for the EES and DMA projects.
	If oral interviews are conducted, the State may require key personnel to attend oral presentations.  See answer to question 6.  

	76.
	Section PP – Proprietary Information; 

Section B—IV&V Responsibilities and Section C—Organizational Staffing
	23;

36-45
	Please confirm that bidders may redact client names and sensitive information included in example work products (e.g., sample IV&V project schedule, deliverable review findings, IV&V reports, IV&V status reports, readiness review plan, readiness review report, privacy and security plan) without submitting this information as proprietary.
	Bidders may redact client names and sensitive information from example work products.  

	77.
	Section F.4—Evidence of Coverage
	11
	Please confirm that a certificate of insurance coverage is not REQUIRED to be submitted with the proposal.
	The awarded bidder will be required to supply the Certificate of Insurance prior to receipt of contract.

	78.
	Section IV.C—Organizational Staffing
	43-44
	Please confirm that the State is requiring a minimum of four individual team members for each project including EES, DMA and optional projects.  (i.e., Proposed consultants cannot serve a similar role on multiple projects that may overlap in duration.)
	See the answers to question numbers 6. 

	79.
	Section IV.C.3.ii,iii & iv—Organizational Staffing
	44
	The DMA project is estimated to begin in February 2017.  Please confirm that the State requires bidders to name key personnel, and comply with organizational staffing requirements, for the DMA IV&V contract.
	See the answers to question numbers 6.

	80.
	Section IV.C—Organizational Staffing
	43-44
	During the optional pre-proposal bidder conference, the State was asked to clarify whether the role of the IV&V Technical Analyst/Architect can be filled by two separate resources.  If this is the case, there are implications for the “100% allocation” and “90% onsite” key personnel requirements. 

Please confirm whether the key personnel positions specified in the RFP can be filled by more than one resource, and if so:
· Can these resources be shared between the EES, DMA and optional projects as appropriate?

· How would the 100% allocation be addressed?

· Would having two resources filling one role onsite for a total equivalent of 90% satisfy the onsite requirement?
	See the answers to question numbers 6.

	81.
	Amendments One and Two: Cost Sheets
	NA
	Will the State accept different cost categories and rates for onsite and offsite work to accommodate for onsite key personnel and other consultants supporting the projects remotely?
	Yes

	82.
	
	
	-          IS the Department still funding this effort through grant monies?

-          If so, which grant(s)?
	The State does not anticipate funding the IV&V activities through grants.


Attachment 3: Response to Question 6

C. Organizational Staffing

1. Overview

DHHS requires the contractor to provide highly qualified and Medicaid experienced personnel.  Appropriate, skilled staff will reduce project risk.  The key positions identified below must be the actual personnel who must fulfill the obligations of the terms of the RFP.  

DHHS requires the following key positions for the scope of work contained in the RFP for each project. .   The identified positions are the key positions and do not necessarily identify all positions necessary for the scope of work.  A position may be filled by more than one individual.  IV&V staff can be shared between projects as long as four key staff are participating on each project.  
	Key Position
	Qualifications
	Start Date
	Special Requirements

	Project Manager
	A minimum of five (5) years of experience in managing or in a key management position for a large-scale healthcare IT development project that encompasses the full system development life cycle from initiation through post implementation; and

Previous experience following a standard PM methodology and in using various project management tools in developing project plans, delivering tasks, and tracking timelines and resources.

Previous Medicaid experience is preferred. 

Previous IV&V experience is preferred.

PMI certification is preferred.

	Project Start Date
	Must be onsite 90% of the time in Lincoln, Nebraska.



	Two IV&V Business / Test Analysts
	A minimum of five (5) years of experience in business / test analyst responsibilities on projects of similar scope.

Previous Medicaid experience is preferred. 

Previous IV&V experience is preferred.


	Project Start Date
	Business analysts must be onsite for requirements and design meetings.

Test analysts must be onsite for system readiness activities.

	IV&V Technical Analyst / Architect
	A minimum of five (5) years of experience as a solutions architect for solutions of a similar size and scope.

Previous IV&V experience is preferred.

Previous Medicaid experience is preferred.
	Project Start Date
	Must be onsite for technical requirements and design meetings.  


DHHS has identified a minimum set of key positions.  DHHS has final approval over any key staff assignments to perform contract work.  For the purposes of this contract, the contractor must not employ or contract with any individual who has been debarred, suspended, or otherwise lawfully prohibited from participating in any public procurement activity or from participating in non-procurement activities under regulations issued under Executive Order 12549 or under guidelines implementing Executive Order 12549 [42 CFR 438.610(a) and (b), 42 CFR 1001.1901(b), and 42 CFR 1003.102(a) (2)]. The contractor must screen all employees and subcontractors to determine whether any of them have been excluded from participation in Federal health care programs. The DHHS, Office of Inspector General website, which can be searched by the name of any individual, can be accessed at: https://oig.hhs.gov/exclusions/index.asp.
Key personnel must not be removed without prior State written approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld.  With respect to all vacancies of Key Personnel during all phases, DHHS must receive a credit equal to the hourly rate as identified on the cost sheet for the corresponding Labor Category, prorated for each day or partial day until the position is satisfactorily filled. For vacancies due to any reason other than dismissal by DHHS, of the applicable individual, the credit must begin to accrue at the time the vacancy occurs. For vacancies that occur due to DHHS’s request, the credit must begin to accrue on the sixtieth (60th) calendar day after the vacancy occurs.  Key personnel must be replaced with individuals with comparable experience and qualifications as those submitted by the contractor in the proposal and must meet the requirements of the key positions, as listed above.  State approval is required prior to assigning key personnel to work on the contract.  Contractor is required to submit resumes and allow DHHS to interview applicants as part of the approval process.

DHHS may require the contractor to relieve any of the contractor’s personnel from any further work under the Contract if in its sole discretion (i) the individual does not perform at the applicable skill level specified in the contractor’s Technical Proposal or elsewhere in the Contract, (ii) the individual does not deliver work that conforms to the performance standards stated in the RFP, the contractor’s Technical Proposal, and elsewhere in the Contract, or (iii) the person exhibits personal or professional conflicts with State personnel that hinder effective progress on the project. Upon being notified in writing by DHHS Contract Administrator that a member of the contractor’s personnel is unacceptable, the contractor must immediately remove that individual from any assignments on the Contract. In the event that a member of the contractor’s personnel is removed pursuant to this paragraph, State approval is required prior to assigning a replacement for the removed personnel to work on the contract.  Contractor is required to submit resumes and allow DHHS to interview applicants as part of the approval process.
DHHS requires the contractor to provide an interim resource within five business days for any key personnel vacancies regardless of the reason for the vacancy. 

2. Requirements

Contractor must meet the following requirements:
	
	Organizational Staffing

	1
	Must provide an organizational structure which reflects coordinated activities among DHHS, IV&V, EES, DMA and other contractors.

	2
	Must provide criminal background investigations on all personnel and follow-up investigations every five years. Must report an individuals who have criminal activity identified to DHHS.

	3
	Must provide all key positions identified IV.C.1., 

	4
	Must maintain an Organizational Chart and project contact list.

	5
	Must acquire DHHS approval for key staff and key staff replacements.

	6
	Must not reassign or replace key personnel without the prior written approval of DHHS.

	7
	Must provide monthly IV&V staff as proposed. 


3. Proposal Responses
The bidder should include the following in their proposal:
i. Address the bidder’s approach to meeting each requirement in a table that contains the requirement and the contractor’s approach to meeting the requirement.

ii. Names and resumes of the bidder’s key staff for the four key positions.  Bidders may propose the same individuals for the EES and DMA projects.

iii. The bidder’s staffing plan for each project. 

iv. The bidder’s organizational chart for each project team.

v. DHHS has required a minimum of four key staff positions for each project.  Describe the strategy and approach to maintain the appropriate number of staff for each project.

This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request for Proposal.
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